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From: Harrison Phiri
Sent: Thursday, October 31, 2024 1:31 PM
To: Heinrich Veer; Reagen Subroyen; Khotso Moloi; Charl Le Roux; Rowen Smith; Christina
Hayes; Thuli Mbele; Michael Siebert; Raphael Malepe
Cc Clinton Selfe; Tarryn Loots; Dewald Van Zyl; Jarryd Latty; Lesley Sedibe
Subject: RE: COLLECTION AIRPORT

Hi Heinrich,

Thanks for the below but my warehouse is full, | will make other arrangements for the multidrop.

FYI, | will need assistance with loads to Cape town depo tomorrow morning as well, details to be shared
early morning.

Kind regards,

Harrison Phiri
Logistics Coordinator
+27 72 645 5326
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From: Heinrich Veer <heinrich@Irsa.co.za>

Sent: Thursday, 31 October 2024 13:16

To: Harrison Phiri <harrisonp@signalhillproducts.com>; Reagen Subroyen <reagen@Irsa.co.za>; Khotso Moloi
<khotso@Irsa.co.za>; Charl Le Roux <charl.leroux@Irsa.co.za>; Rowen Smith <rowen @lrsa.co.za>; Christina Hayes
<nina@Irsa.co.za>; Thuli Mbele <thuli@Irsa.co.za>; Michael Siebert <michael@Irsa.co.za>; Ra phael Malepe
<raphael@Irsa.co.za>

Cc: Clinton Selfe <distribution@signalhillproducts.com>; Tarryn Loots <tarryn.loots@signalhillproducts.com>; Dewald
Van Zyl <dewald.vanzyl@lrsa.co.za>; Jarryd Latty <Dispatch2@signalhillproducts.com>; Lesley Sedibe <lesley-
sedibe@lrsa.co.za>

Subject: RE: COLLECTION AIRPORT
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Harrison



Will advise on jhb load details shortly. The other GEO-PE-EL load will load only tomorrow. Will advise on
details for this load tomorrow.

Regards

From: Harrison Phiri <harrisonp@signalhillproducts.com>

Sent: Thursday, 31 October 2024 11:51

To: Reagen Subroyen <reagen@Irsa.co.za>; Khotso Moloi <khotso@Irsa.co.za>; Heinrich Veer <heinrich@I|rsa.co.za>;
Charl Le Roux <charl.leroux@Irsa.co.za>; Rowen Smith <rowen@Irsa.co.za>; Christina Hayes <nina@Irsa.co.za>; Thuli
Mbele <thuli@Irsa.co.za>; Michael Siebert <michael@Irsa.co.za>; Raphael Malepe <raphael@Irsa.co.za>

Cc: Clinton Selfe <distribution@signalhillproducts.com>; Tarryn Loots <tarryn.loots@signalhillproducts.com>; Dewald
Van Zyl <dewald.vanzyl@Irsa.co.za>; Jarryd Latty <Dispatch2 @signathillproducts.com>; Lesley Sedibe <lesley-

sedibe @Irsa.co.za>

Subject: RE: COLLECTION AIRPORT

Good day all,

pae e

55163004 Airport JHB 30
$5163035 Airport PE 22 | Load EL
$5163274 Airport EL 3 | Load with PE
Load with PE&
55163283 Airport Goerge 8| EL
Kind regards,

Harrison Phiri
Logistics Coordinator
+27 72 645 5326
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From: Harrison Phiri <harrisonp@signalhillproducts.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 30 October 2024 13:26
To: Reagen Subroyen <reagen@lrsa.co.za>; Khotso Moloi <khotso@Irsa.co.za>; Heinrich Veer <heinrich@I|rsa.co.za>;
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